From: "Neil Caldwell" <neili@marexps.com>
Date: July 27, 2016 at 2:34:33 PM PDT

To: "Jack Harmon'™ <jharmoni@olvpen.com=>
Cec: "'John Veentjer'™ <jeveentjer@marexps.com>
Subject: RE: Ship visit stats

Jack,
Here you go:
Arrivals PUGET SOUND / GRAYS HARBOR

2013 2719/103
2014 2621/113
2015 2484/82
2016 (to date) 1449/ 37

Neil Caldwell

Operations Manager

Marine Exchange of Puget Sound

206 443-3830

-----Original Message-----

From: Jack Harmon [mailto:tharmon(@olvpen.com]|
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 2:08 PM

To: Neil Caldwell

Ce: John Veentjer

Subject: Re: Ship visit stats

Total count is fine

On Jul 27. 2016. at 12:44 PM., Neil Caldwell <neil@marexps.com> wrote:

Jack,

Would need to know what you're looking for. Do you need a count or do

you need more detailed data?

Neil Caldwell

Operations Manager

Marme Exchange of Puget Sound

206 443-3830

--—-Original Message-----

From: Jack Harmon [mailto:jharmoni@olvpen.com|
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:28 PM

To: nelll@marexps.com

Subject: Ship visit stats

Neil:

Hope all is well. How can I get the last three years total (all)

vessel annual visits information.

Thank you,

Jack Harmon Page 1
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